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U.S. District Court
California Northern District (Oakland)
CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 4:10-cv-00704-SBA

Bridgewater v. Bankson et al Datc Filed: 02/18/2010

Assigned to: Hon. Saundra Brown Armstrong Jury Demand: Nene

Relate Case Case: 4:09-¢v-03639-SBA Nature of Suit: 370 Fraud or Truth-

Cause: 42:1983 Civil Rights Act In-Lending
Jurisdiction: Diversity

Plaintiff

Sharon Bridgewater represented by Sharon Bridgewater
12070 W. Outer Drive
Detroit, MI 48223
PRO SE

V.

Defendant

Shawn Bankson

Defendant

Jane Creason

Defendant
Kimbail Tirey & St. John, LLP

Date Filed # | Docket Text

02/18/2010 CASE DESIGNATED for Electronic Filing. (ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on
2/18/2010) (Entered: 02/22/2010)

02/18/2010

I

MOTION seeking leave to file complaint for civil conspiracy pursuant to ss1714.10
of civil code against attorneys, Janc Creason and the Law Firm of Kimball, Tirey &
St. John L.L.P. filed by Sharon Bridgowater. (IFPP, No process) (Attachments: # 1
Exh. 1, #2 Exh. 2, # 3 Exh. 3, #4 Exh. 4, # 5 Exh. 5)(ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed
on 2/18/2010) (Additional attachment(s) added on 2/22/2010: # 6 Exh. 1, # 7 Exh.
2, # 8 Bxh. 3, % 9 Exh. 4, # 10 Exh. 5, #11Exh.6,#12Exh. 7,# 13Exh . 8,# 14
Exh. 9, # 15 Exh. 10) (ys, COURT STAFF). (Additional attachment(s) added on
2/22/2010; # 16 Civil Cover Sheet) (ys, COURT STAFF). (Entered: 02/22/2010)

02/18/2010

2

MOTION for Leave to Proceed in forma pauperis filed by Sharon Bridgewater. {ys,
COURT STAFF) (Filed on 2/18/2010) (Entered: 02/22/2010)
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02/18/2010
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ADR SCHEDULING ORDER: Case Management Statement due by 5/28/2010.
Case Management Conference set for 6/4/2010 02:30 PM. (Attachments: # 1
standing orders and cme order)(ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 2/18/2010) (Entcred:
02/22/2010)

02/23/2010

(B8

*NOTICE of Intent to file First Amended Complaint by Sharon Bridgewater. (ys,
COURT STATF) (Filed on 2/23/2010) (Entered: 02/23/2010)

02/26/2010

19,1

ORDER DISMISSING PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT WITH LEAVE TO AMEND
AND DEFERRING RULING ON PLAINTIFF'S APPLICATION TO PROCEED
IN FORMA PAUPERIS 1 . Amended Complaint is due 3/19/10. (S, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 2/26/2010) (Additional attachment(s) added on 3/2/2010:# 1 cs)
(ys, COURT STAFF). (Entered: 02/26/2010)

03/04/2010

[[=)8

* MOTION to Consolidatc Cases wiht defendants and reassign to Judge Armstron's
Case C10-00703-SBA filed by Sharon Bridgewater. {Attachments: # 1 proposed
order)(ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 3/4/2010) (Entered: 03/05/2010)

03/04/2010

I~

* MOTION to Appoint Counsel filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (ys, COURT STAFF)
(Filed on 3/4/2010) (Entered: 03/05/2010)

03/04/2010

loo

+ MOTION secking Leave to File Complaint for Civil Conspiracy pursuant to
ss1714.10 of Civil Code against Attorneys, Jane Creason and the Law Firm of
Kimball, Tirey & St. John L.L.P. filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (Attachments: # 1
Exh.1,#2 Exh, 2, # 3 Exh. 3, # 4Exh. 4,# 5 Exh. 5,#6Exh. 6, #7Exh. 7,#8
[xh. 8, # 9 Exh.9, # 10 Exh. 10, #11 Exh. 11,# 12 Exh. 12)(ys, COURT STAFF)
(Filed on 3/4/2010) (Additional attachment(s) added on 3/5/2010: # 13 proposed
order) (ys, COURT STAFF). (Entered: 03/05/2010)

03/04/2010

o

*Ex Parte Application for Temporary Restraining Order with appointment of
receiver and order to show cause why receiver should not be confirmed filed by
Sharon Bridgewater. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibits, # 2 Memorandum, # 3 proposed
order)(ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 3/4/2010) (Entered: 03/05/2010)

03/08/2010

*NOTICE - FILED IN ERROR (First Amended Complaint was filed in error please
disregard) by Sharon Bridgewater. (ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 3/8/2010)
(Entered: 03/09/2010)

03/16/2010

* MOTION to Withdraw First Amended Complaint - Filed in Error filed by Sharon
Bridgewater. (Attachments: # 1 proposed order)(ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on
3/16/2010) (Entered: 03/17/2010)

03/16/2010

*Ex Parte Application/ MOTION for Temporary Restraining Order with
Appointment of Receiver and Order to Show Cause Why a Receiver should not be
Confirmed filed by Sharon Bridgewater (Amended). {ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on
3/16/2010) (Entered: 03/17/2010)

03/16/2010

*MEMORANDUM in Support of plaintiff's Appointment of Receiver filed
bySharon Bridgewater (Amended). (ys, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 3/ 16/2010)
(Entered: 03/17/2010)

03/16/2010

* MOTION seeking Leave to File complaint for civil conspiracy pursuant to
ss1714.10 of Civil code against Attorneys, Jane Creason and the Law Firm of

7/25/2010 2:06 PM
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Kimball, Tirey & St. Johe L.L.P. filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (ys, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 3/16/2010) (Additional attachment(s) added on 3/17/2010: # 1
exh 1) (ys, COURT STAFF). (Additional attachment(s) added on 3/17/2010: # 2
exh2,#§£:xh3,#t_¥cxh4,#§exh5,#Qexh6,#lcxh7,#§exh8,#9_exh9,#
10 exh. 10,# 11 exh 11, # 12 exh 12, # 13 exh 13, # 14 exh 14, # 15 exh 15) (ys,
COURT STAFF). (Entered: 03/17/2010)

04/01/2010

ORDER RELATING CASES: C-09-3639-SBA; C-09-5663-SBA; C-10-703-SBA;
C-10-704-SBA. Signed by Judge Saundra Brown Armstrong, on 3/30/10. (Irc,
COURT STAFF) (Filed on 4/1/2010) Modified on 4/1/2010 (jim, COURT STAFF).
(Entered: 04/01/2010)

04/01/2010

Case Reassigned to Judge Hon. Saundra Brown Armstrong. Judge Hon. Susan
Tliston no longer assigned to the case. (jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 4/1/2010)
(Entered: 04/01/2010)

04/01/2010

+#*Deadlincs terminated, per 15 Order Relating Case. (jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed
on 4/1/2010) (Entered: 04/02/2010)

04/07/2010

MOTION for Leave to File Amended Complaint, filed by Sharon Bridgewater.
(Attachments: # 1 Proposed Order, # 2 Amended Complaint, # 3 Exhibits 1-14 to
Amended Complaint)(jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 4/7/2010) (Entered:
04/12/2010)

04/23/2010

NOTICE OF ERRATA, filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (§lm, COURT STAFF) (Filed
on 4/23/2010) (Entered: 04/23/2010)

04/23/2010

MOTION for Leave to Amend Complaint filed by Sharon Bridgewater, Sharon
Bridgewater. (Attachments: # 1 Proposed Order)(jim, COURT STAFT) (Filed on
4/23/2010) (Entered: 04/23/2010)

05/07/2010

MOTION for Leave to File Amended Complaint, filed by Sharon Bridgewater.
(jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 5/7/2010) (Entered: 05/07/2010)

05/07/2010

Amended MOTION for Leave to File Complaint for Civil Conspiracy filed by
Sharon Bridgewater. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibits 1-17)(jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed
on 5/7/2010) Modified on 5/11/2010 (jim, COURT STAFF). (Entcred: 05/07/2010)

05/14/2010

MOTION for Leave to File Amended Complaint filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (ke,
COUR'T STAFF) (Filed on 5/14/2010) (Entered: 05/ 17/2010)

06/02/2010

ORDER by Judge Saundra Brown Armstrong DENYING WITH PREJUDICE (2}
Motion for Leave to Proceed in forma pauperis in case 4:1 0-cv-00703-SBA;
DENYING WITH PREJUDICE (2) Motion for Leave to Proceed in forma
pauperis in case 4:10-cy-00704-SBA. Plaintiff shall pay the filing fee within (20)
twenty-days of this Order. (Irc, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 6/2/2010) Modified on
6/3/2010 (jlm, COURT STAFF). (Entered: 06/02/2010)

06/04/2010

Ex Partc MOTION for Temporary Restraining Order with Appointment of
Receiver; MOTION for Order to Show Cause why Receiver Should Not be
Confirmed (Amended) filed by Sharon Bridgewater. (jlm, COURT STAFF) (Filed
on 6/4/2010) (Entered: 06/09/2010)

71252010 2:06 PM
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EHK
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR ™ SBerdétie,
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

casere v 610700704

- ae

MOTION SEEKING LEAVE TO FILE
COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL CONSPIRACY
PURSUANT TO § 1714.10 OF CIVIL CODE
AGAINST ATTORNEYS, JANE CREASON
AND THE LAW FIRM OF KIMBALL,
TIREY & ST. JOHNLL.P.

Sharon Bridgewater,
Plaintiff,

V5.

W BAUES u"
'}an*:Creas%n f{xmball Tirey &

St, John, LLP,
Defendants.

e e e et ettt Gt A S e M W Wpr e e

Plaintiff hercin Sharon Bridgewater, hereby moves this Court for an Order permitting the
filing of the attached complaint as Exhibit 1, pursuant to § 1714.10 of the California Civil Code.

This Motion is based upon the attached verified complaint in this casc as well as the
unlawful detainer brought in the San Fransico Superior Court limited jurisdiction court case no.
CUD -06-617995 as well as the “Stipulation for Entry of Judgment and Order Thercon
and § 15 of that agreement in which the plaintiffs in the unlawful detainer agreed to further
claims in a law suit out of that matter, see Exhibit 2.

This motion is based all the pleadings in the underlining Unlawful Detainer as well as the
declaration of Plaintiff herein Sharon Bridgewater and the points and authorities in support.

6 i
Dated: Feb. 10,2010 s

Sharon Bridgewater

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 1

usDD W?EKIMG C‘:l/
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STATEMENT OF CASE
This case stems from an unlawful detainer brought by Hayes Valley Limited Partnership,
for the premises commanly known as 427 Page Street, San Francisco, Califomia.

Hayes Valley Limited Partnership retainer the law firm of, Kimball, Tirey & St. John,
LLP and attomeys from that firm Shawn Bankson, and Jane Creason handled the case.

Attorney Shawn Bankson signed the complaint under penalty of pegjury that all the
information was true and correct, see Exhibit 3.

Moreover, the attachments to the complaint which included a “Notice to Pay Rent or
Quit” issued by Property Manager, Hasinah Rahim, and McCormack Baron Ragan for Hayes
Valley Apartments when there was no licensed property manager pursuant to Business &
Professions Code section 10131 (b).

Additionally, the problems created by not having a duly licenscd real estate broker
tequircd by the B & P Code Section 10131 (b) are that defendants herein Hayes Valley Limited
Partneship accepted all the money demanded by the Notice to Pay Rent or Quit” and still
proceeded with the unlawful detainer.

Plaintiff herein contentions are that the attomeys Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP and the
attosney Jane Creason for the Defendants Hayes Valley Limited Partnership duty is not to
deceive either the Court or any Party and that they conspired with defendant Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership in evicting plaintiff from the premises commonly known as 427 Page Street,
San Francisco, when no eviction could have taken placed as said defendants accepted all the rent
payments demanded in the “Pay Rent or Quit Notice.”

When the case came on for trial on Feb. 19, 2008 said attomneys Kimball, Tirey & St.
John, LLP and attorney from that firm Jane Creason conccaled facts from the court that Plaintiff

was in legal, lawful possession of the premises.

Motion to Permit the f£iling of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 2
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Further the Plaintiff received a vacated Judgment for possession of the premises the
defendants obtained after they had accepted over and beyond what was demanded in the
unlawful detainer lawsuit filed and had credit balances on her rental ledger after they had

accepted all rents as demanded.; the case required an immediate dismissal.

It is plaintiff herein contention, that the duty of an attomeys under Section 128.7 (b} et
seq. C.C.P. requires that before an attomey can proceed and make representations to a Court
requires an Attomey can do so only “after an inquiry under the circumstances” and as such here
the records of the defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership shows that plaintiff’s rent was
corrent and that defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had at all times relevant accepted
payments rendering the unlawful detainer void as no proper “Notice to Pay Rent or Quit™ was in
effect and thusly there was no jurisdiction by the Court to even proceed with an unlawful
detiner. (sce enbi ¥4 ) (Fwo ponsss issved )

Defendants attomeys Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP and attomeys from that firm
Shawn Bankson, and Jane Creason had not only a duty toward plaintiff herein not to deceive but
also the Court pursuant to B& P Code Section 6128 (a) which is actually a criminal violation of

California Law to do so.

“Every attomey is guilty of a misdemcanor who either:
() Is guilty of any deceit or collusion, or consents to any
deceit or collusion, with intent to deceive the court or any party.”

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 3
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Additionally, this duty of attomeys also is stated under Rule 5-200 of the Rules of
Professional Conduct as follows:
Rule 5-200. Trial Conduct
In presenting a matter to a tribunal, a member:
(A) Shall employ, for the purpose of maintaining
the causes confided to the member such means
only as are consistent with truth;
(B) Shall not seek to mislead the judge, judicial officer,
or jury by an artifice or false statement of fact or law;

Defendant Attorneys in this case never made any reasonable inquiry to the facts
regarding the payment of rent on the unit in question and which was required not only by CCP
section 128.7 (b) (1) — (4) but by also misrepresentation to this Court of the true facts of the case.

Additionally, these same attorneys as officers of the Court had an ethical and Jegal duty
to obtain all the relevant information regarding that defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
accepted rental payments and could not proceed in obtaining possession of the rental unit
commonly known as 427 Page Street, San Francisco, California.

Moreover, as this is the essential element necessary at trial of the unlawful detainer
these attorneys were required (o have both the documents and the witnesses ready to testify on
these very facts. This shows a total disregard for the truth of the matter regarding payment of reny
and the bad faith tactics of the defendant attorneys.

Unlawful detainers are summary proceedings and as such require strict compliance
with the law, 10 permit these defendant attomeys in this case to conspire with his clients to evict

a defendant in an unlawful detainer when the auomeys signed on behalf of the property owner

that all facts of the case for unlawful detainer are true and correct under penalty of perjury.

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 4
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Maoreover, at the settlement conference these attorneys in the unlawful detainer
obtained and discussed with defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership and received
authorization to proceed on an eviction and that by doing so defendants attorneys aided and
abetted Hayes Valley Limited Partnership in proceeding with the eviction in this case.

Clearly if the defendant attorneys and their law firm had informed the court that their
client had collected rent, and that the Plaintiff was in legal, lawful posscssion of the rental unit
no eviction could have gone forward.

This concealment by defendant attorneys and their Jaw firm states a conspiracy to
proceed in this Court as stated in the attached verified complaint as this conduct is beyond
outrageous and raises substantial issues of willful concealment of undisputed facts which clearly
shows and proves that plaintiff herein will prevail on her causes of actions as once a landlord
accepts payment of any money on the “Notice to Pay Rent or Quit™ the process has to start all
over again. (Su exhibit ?“ )

Moreover, here defendants in this case accepted full payment for all rents demanded
and still proceed on the unlawful detainer. This is clearly a conspiracy between the attorneys and
their clients as acceptance of rental payment during the pendency of the unlawful detainer the
principles of collateral estoppel applies.

Furthermore, defendants have stipulated to permitting plaintiff herein to bring this
cause action as at all times plaintiff herein put the aitorneys herein on notice that plaintiff
Bridgewater had paid the rental payments and that Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had

accepted the payments, see I 15 of setilement agreement see Exhibit 2.

Motion te Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 5
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Defendant attorneys herein knew at all times that Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
had accepéed rental payments afler service of the five day notice to pay rent or quit as this
cssential element for a cause of action which would be required for the Trier of fact.

Clearly, defendants as attorneys hed in their possession the rental history of the unit at 427 Page
Street San Brancisco, California as it the necessary element required by statute to even bring an
unlawful detainer and defendant attomeys willfully concealed said information from both
plaintiff and the court and done at the request of defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership

and by their “cxpress autherity” see § 14 of Exhibit Z.

Darea: — .

Fed 4, 240 s MWWW-:\

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.310 CC - 6
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DECLARATION IN SUPPORT

[ declare as follows:

1. That I am the plaintiff herein and if called to testify I can do so based upon first hand
personal knowledge.

2. That | informed the attorneys for the law firm Kimball, Tirey & St. Jobn, LLP that
had made rental payments after the “Five Day Notice to Pay Rent or Quit™ at the time of the
Settlement Conference on Feb. 19, 2008.

3, That the attomeys in question refused to acknowledge it and still insisted in evicting
me from my rental unit.

4. That I insisted that they add J 15 in the settlement agreement which they did which
proves for and permits me to bring this cause of action ns I have obtained a copy of the rental
history of the rental unit 427 Page Street which shows that defendant Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership had at all times accepted rental payments after issuance of the five day notice.

5. That no cause of action for unlawful detainer in this case could have gone forward as
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership accepted rent payments afier issnance of the five day Notice to
pay rent or quit.

6. That the only basis for the jun'sdictiﬁn of the unlawful detainer was premised upon
the Five day notice or pay rent or quit and when the Hayes Valley Limited Partnership accepted
payment of the rent on the unit no further proceedings could have been brought for possession of
the rental unit at 427 Page Street, San Francisco, Califomia.

7. That the attorneys listed in this motion pursuant to section %of the Civil Code
new at all times relevant that defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership accepted payments ag

attorneys of record needed 2 rental history of payments on the unit number 427 Page Street, San

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 cC - 7
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Francisco o prove to the Trier of facts as it was and is the necessary element to bring an
unlawful detainer.

8. That defendants concealed that from both me and the Court at the settlement hearing.

9. That defendant attorneys conspired with their clients to wrongful evict e from my
rental unit as all rents demanded in the five day notice were paid and accepted by Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership at the time of the eviction and forcing me to vacate the apartment.

10. That Exhibitsﬁ are true and correct copies of the originals and submitted
herewith.

I declare under penalty of perjury that all of the foregoing is true and correct under the
laws of the State of California

Dated: Feb,_f6_ 2010

S
At San Francisco, California &r}w

Sharon Bridgewater

Motion to Fermit the filing of law suit pursuant tec § 1714.10 CC - 8
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1
DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEYS OF RECORD
IN THE UNLAWFUL DETAINER CONCEALED
THE RECORD THAT HAYES VALLEY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP HAD AT ALL TIMES ACCEPTED
RENT PAYMENTS FROM SHARON BRIDGEWATER
AFTER THE SERVICE OF THE FIVE DAY NOTICE
TO PAY RENT OR QUIT WHICH WOULD PREVENT
ANY AND ALL EVICTIONS FROM PROCEEDING
ON THE UNLAWFUL DETAINER.

In this case the law firm of Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP and attorney from that firm
Jane Creason willfully concealed and did so under an agreement with the their clients Hayes
Valley Limited Partnership to do so as plead in the settlement agreement with plaintiff herein to
vacate her apartment, see ExhibitZ.

It is absolute that a complaint for unlawful detainer for non-payment of rent requires
the service of a “proper” notice to pay rent or quit.

However, in this case at the time of the trial date there was no “proper” pay rent or quit
notice as Hayes Valley Limited Partmership had accepted all the payments for rents listed in the
said notice.

Additionally, as said records were absolutely necessary to prove Hayes Valley Limited
Partnerships cause of action for unlawful detainer at a trial. Defendant Attorneys at all times
knew that the rent was paid and still at the request of Hayes Valley Limited Partnership stil!

proceed with an unlawful detainer and forced plaintiff herein to settle based upon the

concealment of said undisputed facts.

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant te § 1714.30 CC - 8
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These acts show a conspiracy between both legal counsel and their clients to
knowingly proceed on unlawful detainer when it was prohibited by operation of law.

In this case clearly a civil wrong has been committed against plaintiff herein by
attorneys in question herein as clearly when your client requests an attorney to violate the laws ofl
evidence and misrepresent the facts 1o a court requires the issuance of authorization to bring this
law suit against defendants Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP and the artomey Jane Creason.

The acts complained of herein as stated in the verified complaint of plaintiff and
attached hereto as Bxhibit 1 clearly shows and makes a prima Facia showing that plaintiff will
prevail in this cause of action against the defendant attorneys and the law firm, as it is axiomatic
that you cannot proceed on an unlawful detainer for non payment of rent when all the demands
of the “Notice to Pay Rent or Quit” were met and accepled by parties to the unlawful detainer.
As the Court of appeal stated in Burtscher v, Burtscher, 26 Cal. App. 4th 720 (1994 held as
follows:

“We can perceive of situations where it may be difficult

to distinguish between when a lawyer is representing a

client and when he or she is an intcgral part of a conspiracy

to defraud a third person, but that is not our case. In our casc,
attorney Hobbs resorted to self-help (with a little help from her
cousin) in going onto the property and unilaterally retaking
possession in circumstances where a lawyer would be serving
2 notice to quit, filing an unlawful detainer action and getting
a court order. Hobbs actively participated in conduct that went
way beyond the role of legal representative: self-help is not
the practice of law. The facts establish a prima facie case.

In this case as stated above the attorneys while representing the Hayes Valley Limited
Partnerships et al in bring an unlawful detainer, decided to deceive the Court and plaintiff herein

in violation of California Criminal statute, to wit section 6128 (a) of the Business & Professions

Code by asserting that there were rent outstanding when fact the all rent was paid as was

Motion to Permit the Eiling of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 10
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demanded in the Five day notice and accepted by Hayes Valley Limited Partnership and as such
there was no jurisdiction of the Court to proceed in the unlawful detainer.

Tt is plaintiff contention herein the Attorneys in question not only had a legal duty to so
inform the Court that the unlawfu) detainer had to be dismissed but by agreeing to the request of
the Hayes Valley Limited Partnership to proceed against plaintiff herein, these attomey engaged
into a civil compromise which is atrocious as clearly a cause of action for non-payment of rent
cannot go forward if the landlord accepts the payment and still wants to proceed on the unlawful
detainer.

The Court of Appeal, in Panoutsopolus v. Chambliss, 157 Cal App 4% 297 (2007)
stated the controlling principles of law as follows:

“A civil conspiracy however atrocious,

does not per se give rise to a cause of

action unless a civil wrong has been

committed resulting in damage. [Citations]."
"The elements of an action for civil conspiracy

are the formation and operation of the conspiracy

and damage resulting to plaintiff from an act or
acts done in furtherance of the common design.

In such an action the major significance of the
conspiracy lies in the fact that it renders each
participant in the wrongful act responsible as a joint
tortfeasor for all damages ensuing from the wrong,
irrespective of whether or not he was & direct actor
and regardless of the degree of his activity. [Citations.]"

In this case the attorneys sought to deceive the Court in violation of B & P Code
scction 6128 (a) that he unlawful detainer could proceed, when in fact the Court never had

jurisdiction to enter into said agrecment for plaintiff herein to vacate the apartment in question as

all rents demanded were in fact paid and accepted by the Hayes Valley Limited Partnership.

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuvant to § 1714.10 €€ - Il
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Plaintiff in this case has established a “reasonable probability” that plaintiff can prevail
in this case and has show in her verified complaint that a wrongful eviction has occurred in this
case as all rents were paid and accepted by the Hayes Valley Limited Partnership and as such the
unlawful detainer court did not have jurisdiction at the time of the trial date and what is even
more proof of the fraudulent conduct of the attorneys in question herein the rental history and
witnesses absolutely necessary for these attorneys to proceed with a trial in the unlawful detainer
for the non-payment of rent would have shown that the demand of the five day notice was met by
plaintiff herein and no cause of action could have gone forward.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff herein request that this Court enter an order pursuant to
section 1714.10 of the Civil Code permitting plaintiff to proceed with this civil conspiracy

against the attorneys in this case and the legal firm

‘@ 2010

[ }

Dated: Feb.

Sharon Bridgewater

Motion to Permit the filing of law suit pursuant to § 1714.10 CC - 12
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Sharon Bridgewater

In Pro Per

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

Sharon Bridgewater,
Plaintift,
SHAWN BANKSON, JANE CREASON,
Vs. AND KIMBALL, TIREY & St. JOHN, LLP

MISREPRESENTION AND

Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason, Kimball, Tirey! FRAUD ON THE COURT

& St. John, LLP. and Does 1 through 50 %AMI; I%{}Vgg% ?ETAINER

inclusive Inc. and Does 1 through 50 CUD CUD-06-617995

Defendants

— N M M St s s War WA W e et G et et Tt Tt

Plaintiff herein submits the following documentation to prove that is, to cstablished that
plaintiff will prevail in these causes of actions.

Plaintiff herein is submitting a separate statement of undisputed facts of the adjudicated
facts in the unlawful detainer case entitled Hayes Valley Limited Partnership vs. Sharon
Bridgewater Case No. CUD 06-617995 which is donc to make an offer of proof that not only
will plaintiff will prevail in this case, but in fact, there are no defenscs. The defendants
actually deceived this Court in the Unlawful Detainer lawsuit; as their acts of deceiving both
Plaintiff and the court that all rental payments were made and accepted by Hayes Valley Limited

Partnership and no eviction could proceeded. (T )

Undisupted Facts- 1
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The basis for this law suit is clearly shown in the Separate Statement of Undisputed Facts
with this verified complaint that at all time the law firm Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP, knew

that at all times the rents demanded in the “Five Day Notice to Pay Rent or Quit” was both paid
and accepted by the defendants herein and as such no unlawful detainer, eviction, or Stipulated
Tudgment could have procceded.

It is plaintiff’s contention that the essential clement of the unlawful detainer could not be
proven i.e. for non payment of the rents as demanded during the time frame in the unlawful
detainer. The attorney, who on the very day of trial knew that the rental ledger clearly showed
that the defendants herein accepted the rents and that by said action prohibits any eviction.

However, irrespected by said undisputed facts, the defendants still evicted Plaintiff
Bridgewater “frandulently” even through their clent Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had
accepted rental payment afier the filing and service of the unlawful detainer.

Hayes Valley Limited Partnership authorized the law firm of Kimball, Tirey & St. John,
LLP and attomeys Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason to deceive both plaintiff and this Court of the
undisputed facts that rental payments were in fact made and accepted.

This acts of the defendants are a criminal violation of California Law B & P Code section
6128 (a) as they nol only deceived plaintiff they also deceived the Court that all rental payments
were in fact made as demanded in the unlawful detainer and thus violated a duty owned to
plaintiff to fair dealings and only to present the truth. Exbeby; e

This is proven by a copy of the rental ledger attached hereto as RXgEE=S . which the
witnesses would have had to testify that the rents were callected for the time frame as alleged

under penalty of perjury by Mr. Bankson, clearly the under said proof plaintiff would have been

entitled to a judgment as a matter of law.

Undisupted Facts- 2
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The pleadings submitted hereto clearly shows that not only will plaintiff prevail the cause
actions, but that the conduct of the attorneys in the unlawful detainer shows and proves the
attorneys in question here violated B & P Code section 6128 (a) in not only deceiving plaintiff of]
her rights to possession of her apartment but also deceived the Court as the attorneys over
stepped the bounds of an attorney; as attorneys are officers of the Court first and cannot

misrepresent facts to the court to oblain a decision in their favor.

The plaintiff’s separate statement of undisputed facts is attached to the verified complaint of

plaintiff.

Dated SlEESY
fet (2010

" Sharon Bridgewater

Undisupted Facts- 3
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PROQF OF FACTS

FRAVI-FEB. 19,2008

4) On the very day set for trial the

property manager and Jane Creason of
Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP conspired
Defendants Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
to proceed with an eviction agains! plaintiff
Sharon Bridgewater even through all the
Evidence proved that Hayes Vallcy Limited

Partnership had accepted all the rental payments

From plaintiff Bridgewater for the time period
in question,

5) Attomeys Shawn Bankson, Jane
Creason and the law firm of Kimball,
Tirey & St. John, LLP owes a duty of
good faith and honorable dealings to
the judicial tribunals before whom
he practices his profession and defendant
aftorneys in this case violates their oath
of office when they restored to deception
in the unlawful detainer case at the request
of their clients Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership to proceed with the eviction
when the all rental payments demanded in
the unlawful detainer were in fact paid.
These Attomeys Shawn Bankson, Jane
Creason and the law firm of Kimball,
Tirey & St. John, LLP then in furtherance
of the request of their clients still proceeded

Undisupted Facts- 5

4) The rental ledger shows and proves
that all rents for the period as demanded
in the unlawful detairer were in fact
paid and accepted by Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership which prevented

any eviction against plaintiff
Bridgewater and irrespective of said
knowledge which must imputed to
attomeys as the only element of the
Unlawful detainer for non-payment
requires testimony from the keeper
the rental payment history for
apartment 427 Page Street, San
San Francisco, California which
shows all rental payments were
accepted and no balance was due,
as such by operation of law no
eviction could have gone forward
by operation of law, scedRaIIED
both sign the Stipulation see#14

5. California B. & P Code § 6068 Subd (b)
that Attorneys are obligated by oath to give
due respect for the Courts and it is a crime to
utilize deceit or collusion with intend to
deceive any party or judge or judicial officer
by an artifice or false statement of fact or
law, California B & P Code § 6128 Subd.
(a). In this case at the Settlement conference
Feb. 19, 2008, Attorney Jane Creason on
behalf of their clients to misiead the court
so that Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
could evict plaintiff Bridgewater even
through by operation of law no eviction
could have gone forward as all rental

payments as demanded in the complaint
for unlawful detainer were in fact paid and
accepted by Hayes Valley Limited
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SEPRATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS
UNDISPUTED FACTS PROQF OF FACTS

to prosecute the unlawful detainer by deceiving Partnership, Attorneys Shawn Bankson,

not only plaintiff Bridgewater, but also this Janc Creason and law firm of Kimball,
Court, in violation of B & P Code § 6128 (a) Tirey & St. John agreed to utilize deceit and
which is a criminal violation of California collusion with the intent to deceive not only
Law for an attorney to do so. Plaintiff Bridgewater, but also the Court by

artifice and false statement of fact and law,
and done at the request of Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership and by ratifying said
Request this is civil conspiracy as the
unlawful detainer could not have proceed
as plaintiff was entitled to a judgment as a
matter of law as the rental amount as
demanded in (he complaint was paid and
accepled by Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership. This was done on the very date
Set for trial date which the attorneys in
question in preparing for trial knew at all
times that all rental payments were accepted
for the amount demanded in the Notice to
pay rent or quit and still proceeded in
evicting plaintiff Bridgewatcr, s«it=uiliiig)

6) Defendant law firm Kimball, Tirey & 6) The Web Site of Kimball, Tirey & St.

St. John holds themselves out as specialists John lists that the said law firm holds

In Unlawful detaincrs and at all times knew themselves out as specializing in unlawful
that acceptance of rental payments by the detainers on behalf of the landlords and in
landlord requires dismissal of the unlawful fact attorney Jane Creason wrote an article
detainer. Entitle “What you should Know: Evictions

the Right to a Jury Trial, sce SR,

7) Plaintiff was at all times mentioned herein TR , shows that defendants atty
as a defendant in an unlawful detainer for hold themselves out to the Public as being
non-payment of rent was entitled to a dismissal experts in bring Unlawfu! detainers
of the complaint by operation of law, to wit that and at all times mentioned herein
all rental payments demanded in the unlawful knew that acceptancc of rental payments
detainer was made. These attorneys at all times after service of a netice to pay rent quit
had a duty not to deceive either plaintiff or the prevents any further proceedings an the

the court about the acceptance of the rental payments. Unlawful detainer and which is codified

Undisupted Facts- 6
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

UNDISPUTED FACTS

PROQF OF FACTS

8) The Defendants submitted a Stipulation
Judgment on Feb. 19, 2008, alledged that
That Bridgewater owed a sum gf |
Plus attomey fee's totally, $2,979.
The Stipulation of Judgment-amt Dismissal

Was submitted to the Superior Court of Cal.

And then executed.

Dated FRE iy
Fes 16,2810

Undisupted Facts- 7

(cont.)

7) under B & P Code § 6068 (d) and

6128 (a) and Rule 3-200 (a) & (b)
and California Rules of Professional
Rule 5-200 (a) & (b) which places a

Duty on opposition legal counsel in this

Case.

Bridgewater only owed $424.98 it
Feb. 2008. see Exhibit({L) rental

ledger

ewaicr

—_—
———)
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DECLARATION IN SUPPORT

I declare as follows:

1. That I am the plaintiff hercin and if called to testify I can do so based upon first hand
knowledge.

2. That I was a defendant in an unlawful detainer entitled Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership vs, Sharon Bridgewater case No.CUD 06- 617995.

3. That 1 had paid all rents as demanded in the five day notice to pay rent or quit and
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership accepted the payments.

4, That said attorneys for Hayes Valley Limited Partnership refused to acknowledge that
fact to either me or the Court even though the rental ledger reflected that I paid all the rent
demanded and donc prior to any settlement conference.

5. In fact these attorneys at all times demanded additional payments outside what was
demanded by the five notice to pay rent or quit.

6. All statements in the verified complaint are true.

7. That as a mattcr of law these attorneys had a legal duty not deceive either me or the
court of these facts.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Califoria that all of the
forcgoing is true and correct.

Dated ,Cz,ﬁ N o

At San Franciséo, alifornia

Sharon Bridgewater

Undisupted Facts- @
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Sharon Bridgewater
12070 W. Outer Drive
Detroit, M1 48223

In Pro Person

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Sharon Bridgewater, CASE Na. CV-
Plaimtiff,
COMPLAINT FOR MONETARY
Vs. DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason,
Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP AND Does 1
through 50 inclusive,
1202 Kettmer Bivd., Suvite 3000

San Diego, CA 92101

Defendants,

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR
MONETARY DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -1-
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INSTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

1. The incident took place in the City of San Francisco, State of California

JURISDICTION

2. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 at least one of the Plaintiff’s claims arises under the laws,

3.  The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked for violation of Plaintiff 5% and 14 due

process (civil rights).

4. The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuznt to and for violation of the Amecricans

With Disabilities Act.
5. Violetion of the Fair Debt Collection Practice Act.

5. The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to diversity Jurisdiction.

6. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over staic causes of action pursuant to 28

U.S.C. §1367, as claims so related to other issues in the action that they form part of

the controversy.

7. The damages are in excess of $75,000.00.

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief

501
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DEFENDANTS

8. Kimbal, Tirey & St. John LLP incorporated their business in the State of California and
its principle place of business is in the State of California and citizenship is in
Califomnia.

9. Shawn Bankson in an employee of Kimball, Tirey and St. John, and his principle place of]
business and employment is in California and citizenship is in California.

10. Jane Creason is an employee of Kimball, Tirey and St. Jobn, and her principle place of
business and employment is in California and citizenship is in California.

11. The law firm, Kimball, Tirey and St. John, have offices throughout the State of

California it’s major cities and has been in business since 1977,

12. Shawn Bankson, and Jane Creason were at all times mentioned herein the attormney(s)
employed by Kimball, Tirey and St. John.

13. The Defendants Shawn Bankson, and Jane Creason, as members of the law firm Kimball,
Tirey & St. John LLP, as atiomeys are officers of the Court and have unquestionable duty
to the Court to avoid misrepresentations of known facts to the Court.

14. Defendants Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason and the Jaw firm Kimball, Tirey & St. John by
signing the unlawful detainer complaint waived their atiomey-client privilege and
attorney-client work products under California Law.

15. A parinership and each of its partners are responsible for the wrongful conduct of a

parner acting within the scope of his or her employment; and, each attorney is

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -3-
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to be held personally respensible.
13. The defendants may be served et 1202 Kettner Bivd., Suite 3000

San Diego, CA 92101

PLAINTIFF

16. Plaintiff was born and raised in Saginaw, Michigan, and her citizenship is in
Detroit, Michigan.
17. Plaintiff obtained a Bachelor of Art Degree from the University of Michigan
(see exhibit | )
17. Plaintiff at ell times mentioned was disabled as defined by the Social Security
(see exhibit L)Administraﬁon and on the verge of complete emotional rehabilitation at
the time of the incident.
i8. Plaintiff and was working to obtain the Master Degree at the University of
Maryland(on-line) at the time of the incident.
19. At all times mentioned herein Plaintiff was a tenant in lawful, peaceful
possession of a rental unit at Hayes Valley Apartment from Jan. 2005 thru May 2008.
20. Plaintiff had just started a Real Estate Investment/Solar Energy Company had received

“promising Investment Partners™ with promises from Investments Partners in excess two

million dollars for corporate purposes.

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -4-
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21. The defendant’s fraudulent actions caused a collapse of Plaintiff's emotional stability and
to return to disability status of being emotionally and mentally disabled.

22 Plaintiff lost her newly started business, and has been unable to maintain & business due
to her relapse of disability brought on by the defendants’ oppressive, malicious and
fraudulent conduct. .

23. Has been unable to complete her Master degree and dismissed from the MBA program.

(seeexhibit ) due to the frandulent, oppressive, malicious conduct of the defendants.
24. Plaintiff was displaced and unable to find adequate housing due to the Plaintiff’s entry to
a data base, Iabeled as a “ncgative-bed™ “non-paying tenant™ due to the malicious and
fraudulent conduct of the defendants.

95. Plaintiff, after displacement was without normal housing until June 2009.

26. Plaintiff has been under a doctor’s care since the incident.

27. Plaintiff has a permanent left foot injury occurring upon the eviction and a

right knee and right leg impairment, all of which is a direct result of the unexpected and

unwanted involuntary displacement.

Predicates and Background to this complaint

The law firm Kimbal, Tirey and St. John specialized area of law practice is unlawful detainer

litigation in commercial and residential real cstatc.( sco cxhi_bilt} )

Verified Complaint for Mopetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -5-
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Unlawful detainers are summary proceedings and as such require strict compliaace with
California law. The defendants filed an unlawful detainer lawsuit for possession of the Plaintiff
apartment and never investigated the amount of reat due in question and failed to investigate the
facts surrounding the case and filed the unlawful detainer in the Superior Court of San Francisco
under penalty and perjury that all information was true and correct. The defendants upon filing
the unlawful detainer lawsuit never met the statutory requisement of the service of a “proper”
notice to pay rent or quit in violation of CCP section 1161; thus the court lack jurisdiction to
even entertain the lawsuit filed by the defendants.

The law firm Kimball, Tirey and St. John has represented Hayes Valley in the filing of
unlawful detainers in San Francisco Superior Court since 1958.

The law firm has aided and abetted their client Hayes Valley in the illegal filings of filing of
these unlawful detainers since 1998 and has illegally end unlawfully evicted “socio-economic
disadvantage” Hayes Valley tenants without due process of law.

Plaintiff herein was a “victim” of illegally and unlawful acts of the defendants.

Shawn Bankson and Jane Creason employed by the law finn represented Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership in an unlawful detainer lawsuit for possession of Plaintiff apartment,
commonly known as 427 Page Street, San Francisco, CA.

These attorneys knew or should have known a complaint for an “unlawful” detainer lawsuif]
for non-payment of rent requires the service of a “proper” noticc to pay rent or quit. The
defendants filed the unlawful detainer lawsuit. The defendants then accepted over and beyond

all rents as demanded pursuant to the unlawful detainer lawsuit filed and obtained a Judgment fm}

possession of the premises.

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -6-
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Bridgewater received a [VACATED JUDGMENT FROM A SUPERIOR COURT
JUDGE; THE DEFENDANTS DISREGARDED THE VACATED JUDGMENT AND
CONTINUED TO MALICIOUSLY PROSECUTE THE CASE].

The case came to trial, the defendant then concealed from the Judge that Plaintiff was in
peaceful, legal, lawful possession of the premises, and that they had accepted all rents as
demanded, executed and enforced a Stipulated Judgment the court did not have jurisdiction to
entertain for possession of premises and forced the Plaintiff to move pursuant to the Stipulated
Judgment without due process of law and violated Plaintiff of her due process (civil) rights.

The defendant clients Hayes Valley Limited Partnership were collecting rents (not license to
collect rents), in violation of Business and Professional Code section 10131(b) since the

commencement of their business in 1997.

STANDARD OF REVIEW
28. The Stipulated Judgment obtained by the defendants dated Feb. 19, 2008 is “Tatally”
NULL and VOID and without any legal effect.
a) The defendants ncver met the pre-requisite statutory requirement (service of a
“proper” notice to pay rent or quit) to file an unlewful detainer lawsuit in the
Superior Court of California

b) Lacked due process of law.
¢) The defendants accepted all rents as demanded in the ynlawful detainer lawsuit

filed, Plaintiff received a vacated Judgment of possession of the premises by a
Superior Court Judge and the case required an immediate dismissal;(acceptance

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -7~
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of all rents is a collateral estoppels of an eviction) the defendants continued to
maliciously prosecute the case for financial gain.
d) The Court did not have jurisdiction to entertrin the Stipulated Judgment.
¢) Res Judicata does not apply
{a) To a Judgment that is void from its inception.
(b) The defendants Stipuleted per #15 of the Stipulated Judgment,
“defendant reserves the right to sue in the further and do not give up
All claims pertaining to further lawsuits.

29. Plaintiff has at all times mentioned was and is mentally and emotionally disabled and
incompetent, was homeless and displaced by the defendants fraudulent corduct and
forcing Plaintiff out of her apariment. Plaintiff just obtain normal housing in June 2009,
further, due to the recent illness and death of Plaintiff father plaintiff
have suffered “extensive, extreme disability and was “lcgally” disabled and mentally
incompenant and seeks to toll the statue of limitation on any claim of relief that applies.

30. A Summary judgment may be granted if “the pleadings, and the materials on file, and
any affidavits [or declarations] show that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact

and that the movant is entitled to judgment as a matter of law.” Fed R. Civil P.56(c)

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -8-
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STATEMENT OF CASE

25.  During Christras 2007/New Year 2008 Plaintiff received an “unexpected™ writ for

possession posted on her front door. Plaintiff was evicted and deprived property

without due process of law or the opportunity to be heard in 3 court of law.

Plaintiff moved to a new apartment on Oakdale Street, in San Fransico, CA(see exhibit
@s a result of the unexpected writ posted on her front door, and moving on such short
notice plaintiff broke her foot)

26. Plaintiff, applied for “help” at various community organizations. On or about Jan. 7,
2008 upon receiving legal help at a local community agency, a legal advecate obtained
Bridgewater court files and [discovered] the defendants “nearly two years prior”
filed an unlawful detainer fawsuit for possession of the premises, and entered into a
“pre-hearing ev ictm;:‘with an “unauthorized” Party. (see exhibit C:o

27. During this time Plaintiff also discovered in filing the unlawful detainer the defendants
never met pre-requisite 1o file the unlawful detainer lawsuit in the Superior Court of
California of a service of preper notice to pay rent or quit in violation of California Civil i:
Procedure 1161.

28. In filing the unlawful detainer lawsuit and never made any reasonable inquiry to the
facts regarding the payment of rents, failed to investigate the facts surrounding

the case.
29. Shawn Bankson had signed the complaint under penalty of perjury that all the
information was true and correct.(see exhibit

Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief
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36. The defendants accepted over and beyend all rents as demanded pursuant to the
uplawful detainer lawsuit filed.(sce exhibit Fental ledger and compare with unlawful
detainer lawsnit amount_i)

37. Bankson then obtained a judgment for possession of premises.

38. Bridgewater immediately petitioned the court and received a vacated judgment bya
Superior Court Judge.(sec exhibiq )

39. THE CASE REQUIRED AN IMMEDIATE DISMISSAL.

40. The defendants disregarded the vacated judgment and continued to maliciously
prosecute case for financial gain. (Bridgewater received instructions from her section 8
worker to move out of her new apartment on Oakdale Street, San Francisco, CA, because
the defendant’s client would not release her section 8 payment rental assistance voucher
to her new apartment on Oakdale, because Bridgewater had exercised her legal right and
obtained a vacated Judgment for possession of the premises.)

Bridgewater moved back into the premiscs at Hayes Valley

41. On Feb. 19, 2008, at the trial, during the mandatory settlement conference, the

defendants cencealed from the Judee that Plaintiff was in legal. lawful possession of
the rental ynit.

43. The defendants then exceuted and enforced a Stipulated Judgment the court did not

e e . Korced TOMVE .
have jurisdiction to entertain, tremingatil Plaintiff tasmegapursuant to the Stipulated

Judgment and deprived Plaintiff property without due process of law and violated

Plaintiff 5 and 14™ amepdment due process rights as secured by the US
Constitution.(see exhi biﬂpﬂridgcwntcr was forced to move pursuant to the Stipulated

Judgment was rendered homeless and displaced and just obtained stable housing in

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -10-
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June 2009.

44, The vnlawful Stipulated Judgment was in complicity and conspiracy with Hayes Valley
yet contained a statement, “Each signatory hereto represents that they have the expressed
autbority from the pa@&qwtmsimfnrandhind that party to the terms
hercin.” (see exbibit {0 ¥

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FOR FRAUD ON THE COURT
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS AND DOES 1 THRU 50

45. The defendants waived their attorney client work product and are Jiable for their actions.
46, On Feb, 19, 2008, at trial, during the mandatory settlement conference, Jane Creason, an
Officer of the Court, concealed from the Judge that Bridgewater was in legal, lawful

possession of the rental unit and that all rents were paid as demanded.

47. The defendants then executed and enforced the Stipulated Judgment the court did not
have jurisdiction to entertain and deprived Bridgewater property without due process of
law and violated Plaintiff civil rights.

48, Creason, an attorney and Officer of the court was under a duty to disclose to the Judge
that Bridgewater was in legal, lawful possession of the reatal unit and that ali rents were
paid as demanded.

49. The judge relied on Creason to uphold her duty as an attomey to be truthful and honest.

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -11-
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47. The Judge would have dismissed the case had he known Bridgewater was in legal, lawful
possession of the rental unit and all reats were paid and accepted by the defendants.
48. Creason intentionally, willfully, knowingly concealed known facts from the Judge and
suppressed facts with the intent to defraud the court.
49. The actions of the defendants constitute fraud (on the court) and proximately caused
Bridgewater harm and damage. Bridgewater has been harmed by the defendant's actions

and has a damage claim.

50. Bridgewater is entitled 10 compensatory, special, statutory damages.

51. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable to
Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to CCP

§3294 (¢)

52. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR
MALICIOUS PROSECUTION
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Docs 1 throagh 50 inclusive.

53. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully sct forth
berein.

54, The defendants waived their attorney client work product and are liable for their actions.
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1 {| 55, The defendants accepted all rents as demanded. The Plaintiff reccived a vacated for

possession of the apartment obtained by the defendants by a Superior cowrt Judge.

56. The case required an immediate dismissal.

57. Bridgewater was in peaceful, quiet, lawful possession of the rental unit.

58. On Feb. 19, 2008, at trial, the defendants concealed from the Judge that Bridgewater was
in legal, lawful possession of the rental unit and all rents were paid as demanded.

59. The defendants then, executed and enforced a Stipulated Judgment the court did not have
jurisdiction to entertain without due process of law and forced Bridgewater to moved from
the property and deprived Plaintiff property without due process of law end violated
Plaintiff civil rights{due process rights) as secured by the United States Constitution.

60. The defendants maliciously, willingly, knowingly and intentionally, maliciously
prosecuted the case for financial gain.

61. The defeudsnts intended, willfully and knowingly maliciously prosecute the case for
financial gain.

62. The defendant’s actions constitute malicious prosecution, and proximately causcd
Bridgewater damage. Bridgewater has been harmed by the defendant’s actions and has a
damage claim.

63. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special, statutory damages.

64. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable to

Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to CCP

§329 (c)

65. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.
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THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Violation OF PLAINTIFF 5% and 14™ Amendment

Due Process {Cnnl) ts as Secared by the US Constitution
AGAINST JANE CREASO ALL DEFENDANTS and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

66. Al preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth hevein.
67. The defendants waived their attorney clieat work product and are liable for their actions.
68 Bridgewater was in legal, lawful possession of the rental unit.

69. Bridpewater bad a right to be free from any interference, with her exercise and enjoyment
of her 5® and 14" amendment due process(civil) rights as secured by the United States
Constitution. Plaintiff bad a right fo due process of law.

70. On Feb. 19, 2008 at trial Jane Creason(the defendants), committed fraud on the court,
executed a Stipulated Judgment the court did not have jurisdiction and included in
provision #5 states, “Defendant SHARON BRIDGEWATER expressly waives any and all
rights to a notice motion and/or hearing on the entry of a judgment pursuant to this
stipulation.”

71. The defendants then enforced the Stipulated Judgment the court did not have jurisdiction
{0 entertain and forced Plaintiff to move pursuant to the from property and deprived
Plaintiff property without due process of law and violated Plaintiff “due process™ 5™ and
14" amendment due process civil rights as secured by the United States Constitution.

22. The defendants knowingly, willingly and intended to violate Plaintiff 5* and 14"
amendment due process rights as secured by the United States constitution.

3. The actions of the defendants constitute violation of Plaintiff 5" and 14™ due process

(civil) rights as secured by the United States Constitution.
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74. Bridgewater has been harmed by the defendant’s actions and has a damage claim.

75. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special, statutory damages.

76. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to

CCP §3294 (c)

77. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
CONSPIRACY
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Does 1 through S0 inclusive.

78. All preceding paragraphs are bereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
79.0n Feb. 19, 2008, Jane Creason commitied fraud on the court and conspired with her
client violate Plaintiff due process(civil) rights <+ deprive
Plaintiff property without due process law to force Plaintiff out of her apartment.
80. The defendants intended, willfully and knowingly conspired.
81. The defendant’s actions constitute conspiracy.
82. Bridgewater has been harmed by the defendant’s actions and bas damages.
85. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special, statutory damages.
86. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disrepard are liable
1o Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursbant

to CCP § 3294 (c)

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -15-




10

11

i2

13

i4

15

16

17

10

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2B

Cased:10-cv-00704-SBA Document1-1  Filed02/18/10 Pagel? of 28

87. Plaintiff requests an award of punitive damages according to proof at trial.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE Plaintiff’s 5™ AND 14" AMENDMENT
DUE PROCESS RIGHT (CIVIL)

AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Does ! through 50 inclusive.

79. All preceding paragraphs are hercby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
79 Bridgewater had a right to be free from any interference, with her exercise and enjoymenti
of her 5% and 14" amendment federally protected duc process rights as secured by the
United States Constitution. Plaintiff had a right to due process of law.

83. On Feb. 19, 2008, Jane Creason committed fraud on the court and conspired with her
client to violate Plaintiff due process 5% and 14™ amendment due process civil rights as
secured by the US Constitution.

84. Pursvant to the Stipulated Judgment the court did not have jurisdiction to entertain
provision #14 of the Judgment, “cach signatory hereto represents that they have the
express authority from party they rcpresent to sign for and bind that to the terms herein.”

85. The defendants intended, willfully and knowingly conspired te violate of Plaintiff 5" and
14™ federally protected due process (civil) rights as secured by the U.S. Constitution.

86. The defendant’s actions constitute violation of Plaintiff 5% and 14™ amendment federally
protected due process (civil) rights as secured by the U.S. Constitution and proximately
caused Bridgewater damage.

87. Bridgewater has been harmed by the defendant’s actions and has damages.

85. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special, statutory damages.
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86, The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant

10 CCP § 3294 (¢)

87. Plaintiff requests an award of punitive damages according to proof at trial.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FOR
COMMON LAW FORCIBLE DETAINER
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Docs 1 through S0 inclusive.
88. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
89. At all times mentioned Plaintiff had a right to legal possession of the premises. Plaintiff
was in peaceful, lawful, possession of the premises. Plaintiff had a right to be frec from
threat, coercion and force by any party. Plaintiff had a right to due process il oflaw.
T
90. On Feb, 19, 2008 the defendants the committed fraud, executed the “void” Judgment.
Pursuant to provision #9 “If Defendant fails to comply with any of the terms as herein
statcd, judgment shall enter for possession and the full amount of past due rent, attomey
fees and costs. A writ of exccution for money and possession shall immediately upon
Declaration by P]ainl:ii‘f"s counse! if Defendant fails to comply with this stipulation.
Judgment for possession shall be enter pursuant to CCP 415.46 as to any and all

occupants.”
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91. The defendants then enforced the Judgment and forced Plaintiff to move pursuant to the

Stipulated Judgment the court did not have jurisdiction to entertain.

92. The Defendants intentionally, knowingly and willing committed common law forcible
detainer.
93. The defendants conduct constitutes forcible Detaincr and proximately caused Bridgewater
harm and damage.
94. Bridgewater have been injured and damaged and have damages.

95, Bridgewster is entitled to compensatory, special damages.

96. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable to
Plaintff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to

CCP § 3294 (¢)

97. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
VIOLATION OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT(ADA)

AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS and Does 1 through 50 inclusive AGAINST JANE
CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Does 1 through S0 inclusive.

98. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein,
99. The defendants waived their attomey client work product and are liable for their actions.
100. Bridgewater at all times mentioned had a disability within the meaning of ADA, and was

diagnosed with a disability that substantially limits her in onc or more major life activities.
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101.Bridgewater at all timcs mentioned was a qualificd tenant with a disability and lived at
Hayes Valley Apartments.

102.The defendants were aware and had full knowledge Hayes Valley was a public housing
facility that accommodate low income, clderly disadvantage and the disabled tenants.

103.The defendants had full knowledge and were aware of Bridgewater’s disability and knew
Bridgewater had a legal mental disability as defined by the ADA act.

104, On Feb. 19, 2008, at trial, committed frand, exccuted and enforced a Stipulated Judgment
the court did not have jurisdiction to entertain violated Plaintiff 5™ and 14™ amendments
civil rights due process rights, forced Plaintiff to move pursuant to the Stipulated Judgment
and deprived Plaintiff of her housing accommodations and violated the Americans with
disabilities act. |

105. The defendant’s action constitutes violation of the American with disabilities Act.
106. The defendants knowingly, willfully, intended violate the Americans with disabilities Act.
107. The defendant’s actions constitute violation of the ADA.
J08. The defendant’s actions proximately caused Bridgewater harm damage and injuries.
109. Bridgewater have been harmed and damaged by the defendants actions and
has a damage claim.
110. The defendants acted with (malice/fraud/oppression).

111. Bridgewater is entitled 1o compensatory, special, statutory damages.

112. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable to
Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to CCP

§3294 (c)
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113. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FOR .
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Dacs 1 through 50 inclusive.
114. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
115. The defendants conduct was outrageous.

116. The defendants willfully, knowingly and intended to cause and inflict

Emotional distress on the Plaintiff.

117. The Defendants intentionally inflicted severe emotional distress by was of extreme and
outrageous conduct on Plaintiff.
118. The defendants set the conditions, directly, facilitated, confirmed, ratified and inflicted
emotional distress on Plaintiff.
119. The defendants conduct constitutes intentiona! infliction of cmotional distress and
proximately caused Bridgewater injuries and damages.
120. Bridgewater have been injured and damaged and have damages.

121. Bridpewater is entitled to corspensatory, special damages.

122. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damages subject 1o the net worth of said defendants pursuant to

CCP § 3294 (¢)
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123. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
.FOR
TORTIOUS INTERENCE WITH PLAINTIFF'S RESIDENTIAL LEASE CONTRACT
AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.
133. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by re.ference as if fully set forth
134. At 2ll times Plaintiff had a valid residential lease agrcement with Hayes Valley.
135. The defendant knew Plaintiff had a valid lease agreement. The Plaintiff had a right to

maintain her tenancy and 1o be free from any inference or disruptions of her lease agreement

by any party.

136. On Feb. 19, 2008 the defendants committed fraud, executed and enforced a
Stipulated Judgment the court did jurisdiction fo entertain, violated Plaintiff civil rights,
forced Plaintiff to move pursuant to the Stipulated Judgment and tortuously interfered

And disrupted Plaintiff lease agrecment contract with Hayes Valley.

137. The Defendants intentionally, knowingly and willing tortuously interfered and disrupted

Plaintiff lease agreement.
138. The defendants conduct constituies tortuous interfercnce with Plaintiff lease agreement
and proximately caused the Plaintiff damage.
139. Bridgewater have been injured and damaged and have damages.

140. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special damages.
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141. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damapes subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to

CCP § 3294 (c)

142. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FOR
TORTIOUS INERFERENCE WITH PLAINTIFF QUIET ENJOYMENT OF
THE PREMISES AT HAYES VALLEY

AGAINST JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Daes 1 through 50 inclusive.
143. All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully sct forth

144.At all times mentioned Plaintiff had a right to possession of the premises. Plaintiff was in

peaceful, lawful, quiet possession of the premises.

145 Plaintiff and had a right to use the premises and a right to peaceful, quiet, possession and

enjoyment of the premises.

. 146, On Feb. 19, 2008 the defendants the defendant committed fraud, executed and enforced a

Stipulated Judgment the court did jurisdiction to entertain, violated Plaintiff civil rights
And forced the plaintiff to move pursuant to the Stipulated judgment and tortuously

interfered and disrupted Plaintiff quiet Right to enjoyment and use of the premises.

147. The Defendants intentionally, knowingly and willing intesfered and disrupted Plaintiff

quiet cnjoyment and use of the premises.
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148. The defendants conduct constitutes tortuous interference with Plaintiff quict cnjoyment
and proximately caused the Plaintiff damage.
149. Bridgewater have been injured and damaged and have damages.

150. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special damages.

151. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant to

CCP §3294 (¢)

152. Plaintiff requests an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

ELEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FOR
VIOLATION OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICE ACT
AGAINST SHAWN BANKSON, JANE CREASON AND ALL DEFENDANTS and Does
1 through 50 inclusive.
114, All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
115. Atall times the defendants were debt collectors for their client.

116. The act provides that in collecting a debt fraudulent, deceptive and unfair

Debt collection practices shall not be used.

117. The Defendants used fraudulent, deceptive and unfair debt collection practices in obtaining
possession of the apariment unit.

118. The defendants conduct constitutes violation of the fair debt collection practice act.
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120. The defendants knowingly, intentionally, and willing committed fraud and deceptive debt
collection practices.
121. Bridgewater have been injured and damaged and have damages.

121. Bridgewater is entitled to compensatory, special damages.

122. The defendants in acting with fraud, malice, oppression and reckless disregard are liable
to Plaintiff for punitive damages subject to the net worth of said defendants pursuant toJ

CCP § 3294 (¢)

123. Plaintiff requesis an award of punative damages according to proof at trial.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment against the defendants

1. For Special, General Damages for the First Claim of relief for Fraud on the court
in the amount of $1,00,000.00(one million dollars)

2. For Special, General Damages for the second claim of relief for Malicious
Prosecution in the amount of $10,000,000.00(ten million)

3. For Special, General Damages and Thizd Claim of Relicf Violation of Plaintiff
5% and 14" amendment due process rights(civil)as secured by the United States
Constitution in the amount of $1,000,000(on¢ million)

4. For Special and General Damages for the fourth Claim of Relicf Conspiracy in

the amount of $100,000.00{onc hundred thousand)
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5.

6.

9.

For Special and General Damages for the fifth Claim of rclief for Conspiracy to
Violate of Plaintiff 5™ and 14" amendment due process rights(civil) as secured
by the US Constitution in the amount of $1,000,000(cne militon)

For Special and General Damages for the sixth Claim of relicf of Common Law
Forcible Detainer in the amount of $100,000.00(one hundred thousand)

For Special and General Damages for the seventh Claim of relief for violation of
the American with disabilities act in the amount of $1,000,¢00

(one million dollars)

For Specia!l and General Damages for the eighth Claim of Relief Intentional
Infliction of Emotional Distress in the amount of $1,000,000. (one million)

For Special and General Damages for the ninth claim of relief for Tortuous
Interference with Plaintiff residential lease agreement in the amount of

$100,000(one hundred thousand)

10. For Special and General Damages for the tenth claim of relief for Interference

with Plaintiff Quiet Enjoyment of the premises at Hayes Valley in the

amount of $100,00 (onc hundred thousand)

11. For Special and General Damages for the eleventh claim of relief for violation of

the fair debt collection practice act in the amount of

$100,000(one hundred thousand)

14. For an order enjoining the defendants, each of them, and their

Agents, Servants, employecs and all persons acting under, in concert

with them,

Verified Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -25-
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15. Assume jurisdiction of this case.

16. An order for defendants to produced sensitive financial and net worth
Information to assess punitive damages. Alternatively, Bridgewater
respectfully requests this Court restrict the documents to be produced to those
that represents he present net worth of the defendants.

17. Order the defendants to produce a list of other partners(names) that should be

added as defendants to this complaint.

18. For cost of suit herein incurred and attorney fees (IMMEDIATE RELIEF
ORDER THE DEFENANTS TO PAY) in the amount of $83,000.00
19, Plaintiff requests an expedited trial.
20, Order the defendants to be criminally prosecuted for violating and conspiring to
violate Plaintiff civil Rights.
21. An injunction to stop the defendants from aiding and abetting Hayes Valley in
illegally evicting tenants without due process.
22. Plaintiff request Punative damages according to proof af trial.
23. Hold each defendant jointly and severally liable
24. Hold each defendant jointly and severally [iable for concert of action.

25. Severely reprimand Shawn Bankson.

26. Severely reprimand and debar Jane Creason from practicing law,
27, To refer this complaint and take any appropriate actions with the necessary

agencies and State Bar and debar the defendants.
28, To refer this complaint to the Department of Justice for criminal prosecution

AND order and FBI for investigations in the business dealings of the defendants.

Complaint for Monetary Damages and Injunctive Relief -26-
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29. An Order for Expedited Discovery.

30. TRO, TEMP./PERMANENT RECEIVERSHIP, RE PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION FOR THE DEFENDANTS PAY AMOUNT OF JUDGMENT
RENDERED BY THIS COURT. PLAINTIFF REPSPECTFULLY REQUEST

THE COURTS HELP IN COMPLETELY THE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING
ORDER TO FILL IN THE BLANKS ON THE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING
ORDER.

31. ORDER THE DEFENDANT TO PAY.

32. Consolidate the preliminary injunction hearing with the trial.

33. Consolidate this case with Hayes Valley Limited Partnership

34. Plaintiff request scparate trials.

35. Appoint Counsel for the Plantiff.

35. For any other remedies and/or further relief as the court may deem proper

and just

-~

— i =
Respectfully submitted, C%_:‘.ﬁ

Sharon Bridgewater

DATED: FEB. z‘P 2010

Complaint for Monctary Damages and Injunctive Relief -27-
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1 || KiMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOHN. LLP
Jane L. Creason Bar No. 189094

? {| 5004 w. Las Positas Bivd., Suile 219
(800; 525-1680

3 |{{BO0) 281-1811 (Fax)

4 Y| Attomey for, Plainiif
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

6 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COURNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

HAYES VALLEY UMITED PARTNERSHIP .} Case No.: CUD-06-617995

Plaintiff, STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT

Vs. AND ORDER THEREON

2 || SHARON BRIDGEWATER
Defendant

DOES 1 TO 10 INCLUSIVE

IT IS SO STIPULATED by and between the parties herelo through Plaintif's counsael,
K!MBALL.: TIREY & ST. JOHN; Plaintiff, HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
and Defendant, SHARPN BRIDGEWATER. that judgment in fhe above-entitled will be enlered
1 HHas follow’s should Defendant fail to comply with any of the terms staled herein:
2 1. Plaintiff o réceive posses'%l’o?) of %es located at 427 PAGE STREET,
! 1| san Francisco, CA_. 94102 on . 2008. nt-of Possession for said premises may

. a

issue immedialely if Defendant has not %@session fo Plaintiff by vacaling said
|| premises on or befora , 2008 by the of business at 6:00 p.m. o \?‘LD

2. The parlies further agree that in exchange for Defendant moving out by

200
& Plaintiff will waive all of the past due rent in the amounl of $2,124.74. @
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3. Plaintiff waives $450 attomeys’ Jees and $405 in cosls.

4 The rental agreementfiease under which Defendant holds passession of said

V74 2
property is forfeited on ,2008. (-

5. Defendant SHARON BRIDGEWATER expressly waives any and all ighls o a
noliced motion and/or right o a hearing on the entry ofa iudgm"em purstuant lo this stipulation.
6. Defendant SHARON BRIDGEWATER expressly agrees 1o leave the premises in

gobd repair and clean condiiion according o Califomia law.

7. Plaintiff shall return Defendant’s security deposit in Sgmemis

accoldangs CaliPornih Lo

8. fendant SHARON BRIDGEWATER and any others in possession wiill move
g& F .
out , 2008 by §:00 p.m.

9. If Defendant feils 1o comply with any of the lerms as herein stated, judgment shal
enter for possession and the full amount of past due rent, allomeys' fees and cosls. A writ of
execulion for money and possession shall issue imn{e&ia!e:h} upon Declaration by Plainiill's
counsel if Defendant fails lo comply with this slipulalion. Judgment for possession shall ba
enlered pursuant to CCP 415.46 as to any and all occupants.

10.  Inthe event of non-compliance, Plaintifi shall give 24-hour lelephonic nolice 10

the defendant at the following phone number: _%is-Me)-557% .

11.  This stipulation shali be dispositive of all issues raised in Plainli!f:s Complaint andi
all affirmative defenses which could have been raised in Defendant’s Answer, abd-shetibt

LreEas RSN R LI P e antt.aliEiseR iR

12, Il is further stipulaled thal facsimile signatures shall be deemed originals, per

Calfornia Rules of Court. Rule 2.305 {d) and that this Stipulation may be execuled in
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L]

counlerparts as circumstances require and shall be deemed fully enjorceable upon execufion

of all pzriies hereto.
13.  inthe future, Plaintiff will give only a neutral reference as lo dales of occupancy

and remal amount.

14.  Each signatory hersto represents that they have the express authority from the

party they represent {o-sign for and bind that party fo the terms herein.

! DC‘;“\M"I?WFL o sue in dhe frther a-d
: @)M%' gwa Jp ﬁf ﬂ;\s rw-h.:‘-»...u, +o -Snl-u.,_ lmu.rvr-ﬂr

;zm 0% _ a
Bafendant. SHARON BRIDGEWATER

Dated: ’?f 9 /0? ﬁ ,g
aintiff- HA ALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Dated: _. &[ : 7 / /é i

Dated:

Aulhorized Agent for Plaintiff

Homeys for Plaintifi
By: Jane Creason

ORDER
IT 1S SO ORDERELS 2 Z M
psed: = 7-0§ ﬁw%e re T=oop -

JUDGE/COMMISSIONER OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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Bt e mw pe— ———

QINT pamet: SHARON BRIDGEWATER

mmmm&mdwdamm
22 e tiee the 3-day nolice o poy rent or it was sened, e amort of pent dosws 3 749. 00
125] The toirrentaivabo of f prernises 1s$ 3. 51 perdsy

L] mmmhmmmmummsmm«mm

sachon 1174(b). (Stale speciic facts soppoeig @ chela up So S500 by Atachinent 12)
132 [X] A witon agrvement betwuen the purtiéh provides

forafiomey fees,
24, ] Defendant's tenancy Is subject 1o the focat rert conirel o eniction cardi cedinance of (ol or coaxily. £t of orcirance,

ond dale of peszoge): N

Phintll has met all spplicable fequbemenis of ihe ordinances. -
15 [ Ovhar sliagalions ars sislpd It Aflacizment 15.
45, Phinttf pccepls B jurisdictional ek, K any, of the comt.
FLANTFF REQUESTS: -

.

‘a possession of $e prenises. - € [X1 domeges st therate sixted lntem 11 fom

b costs heured In this procesding: _ {alox 4/1/2006 . foreach duythet
c [X] pestoanatofs 749,00 defendants rermain It possestion Brough entry of jucigment.
d. [X] resvonsbis atlomey fees. g [ sishsiory damages tp to $300 for e conduct alleged 1y

e [X] forfelorm of the agreement. " pemt2

by - 3 cter fapocily):

18. (X3 Number of pegesatiached (speciy): EOUR . :
’ UNLAWFUL DETANER ASSISTANT (Bus. & Prof. Cods, 33 5400-5415)

19, (Complote i» ol coset.) An uniswidl detsinerssshtant  [X]didnet [ &d for compentation ghve advice or assitance

with this fonm. (i plaintiil hecs rocaived any help o xivice Sor pey e an unfswlul detelner assistant, ctale)

o S poe c.‘l’ehl-ﬂmlh_:'

b, Shwit address, city, 2nd Zip coder . i d. Coonlyof sepistration:

. Registrafion Na>

Daw 4/20/2006 . *

“i

;E

VERIFICATION . -
amammmﬂhnﬂ*hbyumwﬁ-dpm&

porinorship.) :
lnmmhmmmmmumlmmmammmmauma

Calonia Byat the kywgoing b toe snd comect.
Doter

4

FYPE QN PRl FR) PPVIURE OF FLANRIT)

VIO Piwe Joy 1.7 COMPLAINT--UNLAWFUL DETAINER

Prgednid
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1, thoundersigned, say;
mlmwmhmh&mmwhwm&w

of Alameda, &Eﬁtnh.tﬂmlhwmyoﬁn.mdlmwmrﬂﬂmhhlfof

ammﬁmﬁﬁm&dﬂbmiﬁ&hm tmdﬂameomphmﬁar
mmwmnm 1 sen informed and beleve, and on thase grounds,
allege that the matters stated in it sve tros. 3

EmedmApﬂzo. Mamm ldedmmdermhyufmmy

DECLARATION-1
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Bpr 17 06 RB:56a Hages Valley Aparteents 415-487-1830 ) p-3 .
"Htyes Valley Aparim{
401 Rose Street ~ e
San Framgiscs, CA 94102 5
Phons 415-487.1118 NOTICE TO PAY RENT OR QUIT
Fax 415- 4571934 .
To: Sharow Bridpewster AND ALL OTHERS IN POSSESSION:

\VITINN FIVE DAYS, after the sevvice on yon of this notice, Yor are hordy requived (o
pay the delinquent rent ol the premises hereln after deseribed, of which you now hold
possession as fallows:

S107.00 FROM SEPTEMBER 1,2005 THROUGH SEFTEMBER 10,2605
SID7.00 FROM OCTOBER 1,2005 THROUGH OCTOBER 31,2005
S10700 FROM NOVEMBER 1,2065 TARDUIGEE NOVEMBER 30,2005
s107.0¢ FROM DECEMRBER 1,2005 THROUGCH DECEMBER 31,2005
$107.00 FROM JANUARY 1,2006 THROUGH JANUARY 31,2006
$107.00 FROM FEBRUARY 1,2006 THROUGH ¥FEBRUARY 28,2006
5107.00 FROM MARCH 1,2006 THROUGH MARCH 31,2006

Or you are hereby yequired to dellver wp possession of the hareinafier deseribed
premises, with five days after service on you.of the notice, fo HAYES VALLEY
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (“oracr”), whofwbick ks anthorized ¢o recelve the same, or
tegal proceedings will be Instituted against you to declare the Prfeiture of the Jease or
rewtal agreement pnder which yow occupy the hereln below described property and to
recover possession of sald premises, to recover all yent past dpe, to recover coori cost,
attorney fres at permitted by taw, and possible addifigns) sistelory damages of np {0 SIX
HUNDRED DOLLARS { $600.00) int accordance with California Code of Civil Procedore
Seetion 2174(b), 23 2 resuit of your [allave to comply with (e ferms of 1his potice.

The premlses hereln referred fo I sitnated in the City of SAN FRANCESCO, County of
SAN FRANCISCO, State of Califernia, destgnated by the powber and street 427 Page

STREET,

You ars finther notified fhat shonld yoo fall fo remit (ke above-demanded rewi or
surrender possession of the above-described premises, the undersipned does elect to
declare the forfefture of yoor Jease ot reutal agreement nnder which you hold possession
of the above-described premises.

Payment most be made to the owmer/agent at the followlng address: 401 ROSE STREET
SANFRANCISCO, CA 94102 :

Telephone number for thé above-address:  415-487-1218

Paymests made iz person shall be dellvered 1o owneriogent between the houry 9:00 am-
4:00 psxt ojn The follawing days of the week: Mounday through Friday. Payments may slso -
be made by appolotatent only on Saturday and Sunday.

You mzy snake such reply as you wish, You have the right ¢ Lewo.
directly relevant to the lease erurdnﬂou. phefesssmtee. T dpemmacts

You kave a right to 2 grievance hearing In tbls matier. Yo west within five (5) days o
and disenss with the Jandlord ibis uotice and the proposed teymbnation of Imm@qm o
Advice regarding this notfee Is avaflable from the San Frandsco Rent Stabilization and
Arbitrtion Board locsted at 25 Vaa Nesy Street, Snite 320, Ssn Francisco; CA 94102 an
Monday through Friday from 8:00 3m 5:80 pw and via telepborie 2t 425-252-4600.

Dated: 0471272006 e~ . :
_ By: -VEMP Recepprimicr
For:  Fropaty Hasinah Rahim -

MeComack Bamun Rapsn for Haves Vallar Anartmente

@@ L@ V 04/17/2008 WON  Bigky ik JOB m-@‘/"




